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Malave, Erin

From: Danny Garcia [DGarcia@ksdt-cpa.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November 11, 2010 1:34 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Leja LLC-Change in Mailing Address
To whom it may concern:

There has been a change in mailing address for Leja, llc. (Document #.10000026911). The following is
the new address

9400 South Dadeland Blvd., Suite 601
Miami, FI 33156

Do we need to request a change of address in Miami-Dade county as well or does this form take care it?
Thanks,

Danny Gareia
Staff Accountant

[Kabat, Schertzer, De La Torre, Taraboulos & Co.
2400 S. Dadeland Boulevard, Suite 601

Miami, F1. 33156

Telephone: (305) 670-3370

Facsimile: (305) 670-3390
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Fhis clectronie message was sent from Kabal Schertzer De La Torre Taraboulos & Co. and may contain confidential or
privileged information, 1 vou believe that you are not the intended recipient. be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
ar use ol s elecirome message or ity centems is prohibited. 117 vou have received this electronic message in error. please
munediately nott iy the sender by welephone or by ¢lectronic mail.

INTERNAL REVENUID SERVICE REQUIRLD DISCLAIMER: Pursuart to Federal Regulations (contained in Treasury
Departiment Cireular No, 230) governing practice before the Internal Revenue Service, we are required to inform you that this
writken comnuniention (including attachments and enclosures), unless otherwise expressly and specifically stated, does not meet

the regquirements necded (o avoid ax or penaltics, Thereiore, please note that this communication was and is not intended or

written by Kabat Schertzer De La Torre Taraboulos & Co., or anyone else, to be used, and that it cannot be used by you or
anvone else. for the purpose(s) of (1) avoidance or evasion of any tax or penalties, including, but not limited to, those imposed by
the Internal Revenue Code. or (i) promoting, markeling or recommending to any party any parinership or other entity,
ivestment plan or arrangement, transaction(s), or 1ax related matters. This communication may not be forwarded (other (han
within the recipient o which it has been sent) without our express written consent.
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